



EKATERINA YAKUBOVSKAYA



SUMMARY -

I'm a .NET + Angular software developer with 3+ years experience building complicated solutions based on Microsoft technology stack. For last years I have been working on all layers of the application - DB, Back-end, Front-end with Enterprise companies and Startups.

I have fluent level of English that will enforce our communication.

I am proficient in:

- Creating web project from scratch using best development practices.
- Refactoring existing systems written on .NET + Angular.
- Integration with any kind of API's.



CONTACT ME-



info@devoxsoftware.com



LANGUAGE SKILLS



PROFICIENT



NATIVE



NATIVE

PERSONAL SKILLS

TECHNICAL SKILLS ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, Entity

Framework, .NET Core, MS SQL, HTML,

JavaScript, jQuery, Angular 2-6

METHODOLOGY

Waterfall, Agile, Scrum, Kanban.

APPROACHES

TDD, Pair programming.

TOOLS

Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code.

OPERATION SYSTEMS

Windows.



WORK EXPERIENCE -

Full Stack Developer

/ AUG 2018 - PRESENT

Devox Software

- Creating all layers of the app UI, Backend and DB.
- Scope decomposition, backlog creation, leading the estimation
- Creating the architecture of the product, performing code reviews,

Tools & technologies: ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, .NET Core, Angular.

Full Stack Developer

/ AUG 2017 - AUG 2018

EDEV

- Full stack development for the Enterprise Food+Transport company
- Development of MS SQL DB, SQL design and ORM powered back-end
- Responsible for the UI implementation using Angular, HTML5, CSS

Tools & technologies: .NET.Core, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, C#, jQuery, Angular, CSS, HTML.

Web Developer

/ SEP 2015 - AUG 2017

Freelancer

- Responsible for architecture, development and delivery
- Develop various small web projects

Tools & technologies: ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, C#, jQuery, HTML,CSS.



EDUCATION -

FOREIGN LANGUAGES, MASTER Kyiv National Linguistic University

2007 - 2012

WEB-DEVELOPENT IT Academy

2014 - 2016